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Introduction 

The Department for Education (DfE) plans to launch a service called ‘Get Help Buying for Schools’. 

This builds on the existing Schools Buying Programme designed to help buyers in the sector with 

procurement. The Get Help Buying for Schools service is designed to ensure buyers and buying 

decision makers have access to specialist support to buy goods and services efficiently delivering 

value for money. DfE have asked for feedback on their proposals. 

 
Proposal Summary 

• DfE’s outreach and engagement team will contact schools and direct them to the Buying for 

Schools website. 

• The ability to ‘plan a procurement’ and ‘create a specification’ are considered to be most 

valuable to users. Digital product development of these initial stages has been prioritised to 

ensure live digital functionality of these services on launch.  

• Beyond launch the service will enable schools to self-serve through the whole buying 

journey digitally. 

• From launch, schools can access procurement specialists when needed, for advice as well as 

to conduct procurement on behalf of the school. 

• The service will offer support in sourcing, identification of suitable frameworks and deals 

and aggregation opportunities. 

 

The proposals are summarised in the following diagram: 

 



 
Our Response 

School Food Matters responded to the following questions: 

 

9. To what degree do you agree with the following statement ‘The introduction of the chosen in-

house delivered model of a new national buying service run by the DFE would have a positive 

impact on my organisation directly or indirectly’. Please let us know what the impact would be. 

 

Agree 
 

• We see the introduction of a new, DfE-run, national buying service as presenting a positive 
opportunity for improving school food. As procurement frameworks are designed, they must 
incorporate the School Food Standards. This will ensure suppliers produce nutritious food 
consistently nationwide. 

 

10. In principle, do you or your organisation agree with the introduction of a DfE in-house 

delivered model of a new national buying service which we believe will help schools secure value 

for money when buying goods and services? 

 

Agree 

 

• We recommend that when considering ‘value for money’ of school food that no more than 
40% of considerations should be given to cost, as opposed to quality. 

• This reflects recommendations to move from ‘most economically advantageous tender’ to 
‘most advantageous tender’ in the Cabinet Office’s Transforming Public Procurement green 
paper. 

 

11. To what extent do you agree our Get Help Buying for Schools service would add value to 

schools’ procurement activity? 

 

Neither agree nor disagree 

 

• The service could add value, but it is difficult to agree with the statement without knowing 

what will be included in the procurement frameworks. 

• While the system may work, it’s the content that matters. For example, schools should be 

able to access templates for contract specifications and procurement process timetables. 

• Procuring school food services must add value in a range of areas: the food must be high 

quality, healthy, sustainable and ethically sourced; they should lead to an increase in school 

meals uptake; they should consider the entire eating experience including the canteen 

environment; and they should lead to a motivated and valued workforce. 

• All procurement activity should contribute to a whole school approach to healthy eating. 

• The service should specifically reference how tenders deliver the ambitions laid out in the 

Social Value Act. 

• Catering procurement is a specialist area and as such catering procurement specialists must 

be involved in the service so as to add value. 



• To add value, the service should include specialist, detailed and specific guidelines on food 

standards. These must include reference to various food groups and products as well as 

their sourcing and packaging, and additives. 

• Ensuring transparency of costs in procurement contracts will more easily facilitate the 

service adding financial value. 

 

12. To what extent do you agree that this service would enable school’s greater accessibility to 

procurement support? 

 

Neither agree nor disagree 

 

13. To what extent do you agree that a self-serve digital process on Buying For Schools Gov.uk 

pages will enable schools greater accessibility to procurement support when needed? 

 

Neither agree nor disagree 

 

14. Do you have any suggestions for our new service regarding elements of procurement support 

that would be especially valuable for your organisation? 

 

• It would be useful to have a monitoring system for the procured produce, in order to 
measure how closely the School Food Standards are being adhered to. 

• It would be useful to monitor the cost breakdown of contracts, in order to learn how much 
of a school’s catering budget is being spent on food versus fixed costs. 

 

15. Do you have any comments on the chosen design and operation of the new service? 

 

• The new service must incorporate financial transparency as a core value. It must be clear to 
schools how much of a bid price will be spent on food. 

• The new service must allow flexibility for procuring produce from suppliers local to the 
schools. 
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